
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarifications are issued for the referenced solicitation: 
 
 
 
 

1) Can you provide a budget for the annual services? 
ANSWER: The annual budget for contracted services is $150,000. 
 

2) We need to confirm bonding limits and that we can meet the requirements. 
ANSWER: Bonding requirement are stated in the RFP; please refer to Section F page 12. 
 

3) What information do I need to submit in order to be approved to bid?   
ANSWER: All information needed to submit the RFP is contained in the Bid Document. Please refer 
to the award evaluation criteria listing starting on page 21 of the RFP document. 
 

4) It would require the use of more than one single product to meet the criteria required by the 
specifications. Any product that we would submit on does meet the environmentally safe, non-
toxic, non-residual and is biodegradable. We are tentatively submitting for approval, liquid 
chemistry (odor-mite & FFC-100 ) as requested and  physical chemical (HI-Carb) or  biological 
 (Hi-BOCS), if required. We also have the ability to offer an odor neutralizing product 
(Vapercom), these units have been successful additions at both lift stations and headworks.  

ANSWER: The proposed products do not appear to be safe regarding exposure to employees and 
the equipment does not appear to comply with the specifications as written. Staff would recommend 
that the vendor submit a proposal for further review by the selection committee. 
 

5) What product is the City currently using for the FOG & Odor Control program? Current cost? 
ANSWER: Product currently being used is PX700. Associated cost and usage is illustrated in the 
screen shot below (extracted from Exhibit B of the current contract). 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
09/05/13 
  

BID TITLE: 

 

Wastewater System Grease and 
Odor Control 

 
 

BID NUMBER: 

 
055-13 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
 09/16/2013  

2:00PM 
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6) How much are you currently using?    
ANSWER: Dosage rates fluctuate between 3 and 5 gallons per day. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A – Pre-Bid Attendees List 
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